TOWN OF EATONVILLE

"THE OLDEST BLACK INCORPORATED MUNICIPALTY IN AMERICA”

November 4, 2024
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION SERVICE
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL REVIEW

Review Team: Demetris Pressley, Valarie Mundy, Vice Mayor Theo Washington, Nichole
Bonds

On Monday, November 04, 2024, the Town of Eatonville review committee ranked the two
summitted proposal for the Solid Waste Collection Services for the Town of Eatonville. Listed
below are the ranking scores from the committee based off experience with similar projects,
service level and approach to the project, references and recommendation letters, and service fee.

Evaluation Scope D. Pressley V. Mundy T. Washington
Haulers WCI Waste Pro WCI Waste Pro WCI Waste Pro
Price 8 7 10 5 9 9
Quiality of 5 10 9 10 8 9
services
Experience and 7 10 10 10 9 9
gualifications
Safety and 5 9 10 10 8 9
environmental
compliance
Financial stability 6 10 10 10 9 9
Total 31 46 49 45 43 45
Waste Pro USA :136
Woaste Connection: 123

It is the opinion of Town staff that Waste Pro USA, appears to have the top-ranking score and
desired experience to perform successfully on this project under the terms of the proposed contract.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Nichole Bonds, CRA
Administrator (nbonds@townofeatonville.org) or Demetris Pressley, CAO
(dpressley@townofeatonville.org) regarding this request.

Regards,

Demetris Pressley, CSM
Chief Administrative Officer
DCP/bg
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